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. IRELEASE IN PART
B6

Subject: Re: Fwd: New Loggs
Froim:-"Jéan-Louls' Warnhdlz"| "|
Date: 9714/12, 1:06 PM

To: Cheryl Mlﬂs[_ j

{ really like the ¢dmillsGroup in.sans serif font (first attachement) with the slogan: It's-cleafi and
_compelling. 1 still‘have reservations about the two globes. It; just feels a bit genefic to, me.

e e Origmal ~Nachricht ~—~s——=-

> >'Datum: Thu, 13 Sep 2012:23: 27 24--0400

> >Von: Cheryl Miilsl - — ]

>*> An: Jean-Louis WarnhoIzL
> >.Betreff: Fwd: New'Logos

B> e ——— Forwardéd-megsage ——=--<—-~-
>-> From: JudyTrabulle -
> 5 Date; Thy, Sep 13, 2012.at 4:31 PM .
= >-Subiect: New Loaos =
>> Totl
>
>>
> > Cheryl—-1 haven't stopped watching-the news and my-heart breaks. for-
> > Ambassador Stephens family; for Hillary (and you) and all those’who
B worked with him. What an:amazing life he lived.and:he- had t6 be among
> > the best Ambassadors in'the Foreign. Service.
> >, .
> >
. >>
» > 1 was going to give you: The prmtouts of-the newlogos tomorrow (|
> > think they are great)’ but thought you'd like to look-at them over the
> > weekend .
>>
> > Sending a “heart hug” to-you :
>> ] .
> > Much Love--judy
> >
>>
> >
> > From: Marty Erhart ;
> > Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:55 PM
> > To: Judy Trabulsi
> > Subject: Re: Leaving for DC.at 11 tomorrow mornirg
> >
> >
>>
>> HiJudy,
>>
>
> >
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